Google

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering & Technology
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Via Electronic Filing
Date: August 29,2018
Re:  FCC Class Il Permissive Change

To Whom It May Concern:

Google LLC (Google) declares that the intent of this Class Il Permissive Change is to
add a host: Study Hub (Model: WT3/ Brand: Verily) to the certified module originally
granted on 08/28/2018 under FCC ID: A4R-WT4. It is co-located with a module under
FCC ID: A4R-WT3 in the host.

The antenna information is listed as below:

FCC ID: AAR-WT4 Certified module Host

Antenna Type PIFA PIFA

Maximum Gain (dBi) 2402-2480MHz: 2.98dBi 2402-2480MHz: 0.7dBi
2412-2462MHz: 2.98dBi 2412-2462MHz: 2.2dBi
5150-5250MHz: 5.16dBi 5150-5250MHz: 3.6dBi
5250-5350MHz: 5.16dBi 5250-5350MHz: 3.5dBi
5470-5725MHz: 5.16dBi 5470-5725MHz: 3.1dBi
5725-5825MHz: 5.16dBi 5725-5825MHz: 3.2dBi

The above-mentioned modules have been approved and are electronically and
mechanically identical to those described in the original instructions and
requirements. Google takes responsibility to ensure that each module complies with
all requirements after integration in the host and when modules transmit

simultaneously.

Should you have any comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely Yours,
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Warwick Wong

Google LLC

Tel: 1-408-425-6290

Fax: 1-650-253-8006

E-mail: warwickwong@google.com



